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Date: 12/12/2016 
 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
 
 
Worrell Harvesting Ltd have conducted themselves with true professionalism 
when working for Roadbridge on a windfarm site clearance site. 
The harvesting, extraction and chipping work was completed to a high standard. 
The employees were all competent and trained to NPTC level. The quality of 
paperwork and the communication that we have from the contractor is very 
good. Site standards are also very good with a well planned-out site.  
There is a true general feeling of concern for site standards showed by the 
contractor when working within our forest and on our forest roads which is 
always good to see, and all this is related back to our site supervisor through 
good communication. There has been no issues regarding health and safety 
and the correct PPE always worn on site. 
 
I would have no hesitation in considering Worrell Harvesting Ltd for other 
contracts that may arise in the future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Noel Lavin 
 
Commercial Manager 
 
Roadbridge. 
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